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April 30, 2025
Re: Maryland Public Information Act Request 

Dear Requestor:
Prince George’s Community College (the “College”) is in receipt of your April 17, 2025 email requesting inspection of certain public records pursuant to the Maryland Public Information Act (Md. Code. Ann., General Provisions § 4-101 et. seq.) (the “MPIA”). Specifically, you requested “the most recent contract, governing, base, or master license agreement [between the College and]…John Wiley & Sons, Inc. (“Wiley”), related to the licensing of Wiley Online Library,” as well as other documents related to a contractual relationship between the College and Wiley, including but not limited to contracts, agreements, amendments, invoices, appendices, MOUs, MOAs, data processing agreements, and/or letters of intent.
In full satisfaction of your request, the College is providing the attached documents. The College does not have an active or expired master contract with Wiley; however, the College has issued the three (3) attached purchase orders for Wiley products in the past. The College is not charging you any fees for the production of the records. 
If you believe that this response violates the MPIA, is incomplete, or otherwise constitutes a denial of your request, I ask that you contact me to discuss. However, please note that you have the right to seek a dispute resolution by the Maryland Public Access Ombudsman by email at pia.ombuds@oag.state.md.us; by website submission at piaombuds.maryland.gov; or by mail at Public Access Ombudsman c/o Office of the Attorney General, 200 St. Paul Place, Baltimore, MD 21202. A request for dispute resolution should include the following: (1) the original MPIA request; (2) this response; (3) a brief description of the dispute; and (4) any relevant correspondence between your firm and the College. You also have the right to file a complaint with the appropriate circuit court pursuant to Md. Code. Ann., General Provisions § 4-362.
Please contact me with any further questions.

Regards,

Justin Douds
Vice-President, Policy & General Counsel
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